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Двадцать восьмой урок английского языка по методу доктора Пимслера.
Listen to this conversation.

A - Susan, I’m going to the bank I have to exchange some money.

B - Which bank are you going to?

A - The one on East 52nd street.

B - Wait a minute I’ll go with you. I have to go into the city too.

A - Ok, but I’d like to leave soon if we can.

Listen again.

A - Susan, I’m going to the bank I have to exchange some money.

B - Which bank are you going to?

A - The one on East 52nd street.

B - Wait a minute I’ll go with you. I have to go into the city too.

A - Ok, but I’d like to leave soon if we can.

You’re speaking with a colleague say «Извините».
Excuse me
Где я могу обменять деньги?
Where can I exchange money?

Вы знаете, где можно обменять деньги?
Do you know where I can exchange money?

She says «Чтобы обменять деньги»
To exchange money

To exchange money

Вы должны поехать в город.
You have to go into the city.

into the city
Идите в банк
Go to the bank.

Go to the bank.

На 52 восточной улице.
On East 52nd street.

Думаю, что это № 70 на 52 восточной улице
I think, it’s number seventy East 52nd street.

Number seventy East 52nd street.

Вы можете обменять там деньги.
You can exchange money there.

Say «Тогда я поеду в город этим утром».

Then I’m going into the city this morning.

Я должен сходить в банк.
I have to go to the bank.

Чтобы обменять немного денег.
To exchange some money.

Your colleague asks «Вы едете прямо сейчас?»
Are you going right now?

right now

Now

Right

Are you going right now?

Спросите, едет ли он прямо сейчас.
Are you going right now?

Say «Нет, но я скоро поеду».
No, but I’m going soon.

Я должен обменять немного денег сегодня.
I have to exchange some money today.

А сейчас уже без четверти 12.
And it’s quarter to twelve already.
quarter to twelve
It’s already quarter to twelve.

«Я поеду в полдень. В полдень». Listen and repeat.
At noon.

noon
At noon.

Try to say «Я поеду в полдень».

I‘m going at noon.

Now it’s another day. A colleague asks you «Во сколько будет собрание сегодня утром?»
At what time is the meeting this morning?
Say «Собрание начинается»
The meeting starts

Try to say «С минуты на минуту».

In a few minutes.

In a few minutes.

Оно начинается без четверти 11.
It starts at quarter to eleven.

Нет, погодите!
No, wait!

Оно начинается в полдень.
It starts at noon.

It starts at noon.
После собрания
After the meeting 

Я поеду в банк
I’m going to the bank
She asks «Тогда, почему бы нам вместе не поехать в город».

Then why don’t we go into the city together?

Я тоже должна поехать в банк.
I have to go the bank too.
И я хочу отнести эти письма
And I want to take these letters

На почту
To the post office.

Потом, если у нас еще останется время,
Then, if we still have time

if we still have time
Мне бы хотелось купить одну книгу.
I’d like to buy a book.

a book

Now you and your colleague are in the city.

She says «Есть хороший ресторан»
There’s a good restaurant.

Не слишком далеко отсюда.
Not too far from here.

Вам бы хотелось пообедать там?
Would you like to have lunch there?

У них очень хорошая карта вин. 
«Карта вин». Listen and repeat.
Wine list.

List

Wine list.

She says «У них очень хорошая карта вин».

They have a very good wine list.

Say «Сожалею, но сегодня у меня нет времени».

I’m sorry. But today I don’t have time.

У меня другая встреча
I have another meeting

Без четверти три.
At quarter to three.

A friend of yours is going on a trip. Ask her if she’s going on vacation.

Are you going on vacation?
Используя «not» попробуйте сказать «Нет, к сожалению, нет».

No, unfortunately not.

No, unfortunately not.

Я еду в Бостон.
I’m going to Boston.

Чтобы увидеться с несколькими коллегами.
To see some colleagues.
Ask when she is leaving.

When are you leaving?

She answers «Завтра утром».

Tomorrow morning.

Я уезжаю в Бостон завтра утром.
I’m leaving for Boston tomorrow morning.

I’m leaving for Boston tomorrow morning.

И пробуду там до пятницы.
And I’m staying until Friday.

Try to say «Я предпочитаю вернуться скорее».
I’d rather come back sooner.

Sooner

I’d rather come back sooner.

Но мне многое нужно там сделать.
But I have a lot to do there.

She asks «Вы были когда-нибудь в Бостоне?»
Have you ever been to Boston?

Кратко ответьте, что да.
Yes, I have.

Say that people in Boston drive fast.

People in Boston drive fast.

Say «Они ездят быстрее, чем я».
They drive faster than I do.

В Бостоне также много хороших ресторанов.
Boston has a lot of good restaurants too.
В прошлом январе
Last January.

Last January.

Я ездил в Parker House.
I went to the parker House.

the parker House
У них очень хорошая карта вин.
They have a very good wine list.

They have a very good wine list.

Какая погода в Бостоне сейчас?
How’s the weather in Boston now?

She answers «Прямо сейчас – очень хорошая».

Right now it’s very nice.

Right now it’s very nice.

Мне многое нужно сделать в Бостоне.
I have a lot to do in Boston.

У меня одна встреча в среду. Используйте число.
I have one meeting on Wednesday.

И еще одна – в четверг утром.
And another one Thursday morning.

В четверг вечером. В течении всего урока используйте более конкретную форму.
Thursday evening.

Я собираюсь навестить друзей.
I’m going to visit some friends.

Ask your friend how she’s going to Boston.

How are you going to Boston?

Вы поедете на машине?
Are you going to drive?

«Или полетите?» Listen and repeat.
Or fly?

To fly.

Fly

Drive or fly?

Ask «Вы поедете на машине или полетите?»
Are you going to drive or fly?

Are you going to drive or fly?

«Я поеду на поезде». Listen and repeat.
I’m going to take the train.

Train

Train

I’m going to take the train.

Try to say «Я поеду в Бостон на поезде».
I’m going to Boston by train.

By train
Try to say «Мне нравится путешествовать на поезде».
I like to travel by train.

Я не хочу ехать на машине.
I don’t want to drive.

И не хочу лететь.
And I don’t want to fly.

I don’t want to fly.

Вы помните, как сказать «путешествовать дорого»?
Travelling is expensive.

Now try to say «Летать – быстрее».
Flying is faster.

Flying is faster.

Но это не имеет значения.
But that doesn’t matter.

Try to say «Если я поеду на поезде»
If I travel by train.

If I travel by train.

Я могу почитать книгу
I can read a book.

И могу написать несколько писем.
And I can write a few letters.

Ask «Вы и вернетесь тоже на поезде?»
Are you coming back by train too?

«Нет, обратно я полечу». Listen and repeat.
No, I’m flying back.

Back

Flying

I’m flying back.

Скажите, что обратно вы полетите.
I’m flying back.

She says «Я полечу обратно в полдень».
I’m flying back at noon.

I’m flying back at noon.

В пятницу я не поеду на поезде.
On Friday I’m not taking the train.

I’m not taking the train.

Потому что быстрее долететь.
Because flying is faster.

Flying is faster.

В пятницу вечером
Friday evening.

Friday evening.

Я иду на концерт.
I’m going to a concert.

Он начинается без четверти 8.
It starts at quarter to eight.

Ask «Вам нравится летать?»
Do you like to fly?

Do you like to fly?

Try to say «Не очень». Дословно «не очень много».

Not very much.

Not very much.

Но это не имеет значения.
But that doesn’t matter.

Я полечу обратно в полдень.
I’m flying back at noon.

Say «Ну, счастливого пути!»
Well, have a good trip.
Сейчас представьте, что вы только что вернулись  из путешествия. Вы обсуждаете подробности с другом. Скажите «На прошлой неделе я ездила в Бостон».

Last week I went to Boston.

Я ездила на две встречи.
I went to two meetings.

two meetings
И виделась с друзьями.
And I saw some friends.

Их зовут Мэри и Питер Джонсон.
Their names are Marry and Peter Johnson.

Не думаю, что вы их знаете.
I don’t think you know them.
В среду вечером
Wednesday evening.

Я ела в Паркер - Хаусе.
I ate at the Parker House.

the Parker House
У них очень хорошая карта вин.
They have a very good wine list.

В четверг вечером я ела в мексиканском ресторане
Thursday evening I ate at a Mexican restaurant.
С моими друзьями
With my friends.

Мы говорили по-испански с официантом.
We spoke Spanish with the waiter.

How does he ask if both your friends speak Spanish.

Do both your friends speak Spanish?

Do both your friends speak Spanish?

Say «Да, но она говорит лучше, чем он».

Yes, but she speaks better than he does.

Спросите вашего знакомого, был ли он когда-нибудь в Бостоне.
Have you ever been to Boston?
He answers «Нет, к сожалению, нет».

No, unfortunately, no.

Unfortunately, no.
Сейчас вы смотрите на часы. Скажите «Уже полдень».

It’s noon already.

It’s already noon.

Я должна идти прямо сейчас.
I have to leave right now.

I have to leave right now.

Try to say «Я пойду домой к моей дочери».
I’m going to my daughters place.

My daughters place.

Чтобы отдать ей книгу.
To give her a book.

To give her a book.

Я купила книгу для нее в Бостоне.
I bought a book for her in Boston.

Увидимся позже.
See you later.

Сейчас давайте перейдем к чтению. Если вы хотите заняться этим прямо сейчас, достаньте вашу книжку для чтения и откройте ее на странице с 28  уроком. Прочитайте №1вслух.

Good grief.
2. He’s the CFO chief financial officer.
3. His dog is vicious.
Вы можете использовать «оus», как окончание. Буква «о» - немая. Попробуйте прочитать №4.
That’s hazardous waste.

Hazardous

5. The applause was thunderous.
Thunderous

Попробуйте прочитать №6. В последнем слове вы ставите ударение на второй слог.
Don’t be ridiculous.

Ridiculous

7. The mixture was too viscous.
mixture
Как и сочетание «ture», «sure» также произносится не так, как читается. Прочитайте №8 после диктора.

Did you measure it?

Measure

Попробуйте прочитать №9.
It’s a pleasure to meet you.

10. He found the treasure.
Одна буква «s» произносится как [S], однако в комбинации «sion» она произносится как [Z(q)n]
Попробуйте прочитать 11.

He has a clear vision.

Vision

12. Is this the last version?
Это конец 28 урока.
